

Richard Healey (adpce.ad)

From: Kevin Moore <kmoore@siloamsprings.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 12:39 PM
To: Richard Healey (adpce.ad)
Cc: Anthony Brown
Subject: RE: _EXTERNAL_Notice of Non-Compliance, City of Siloam Springs, NPDES Permit AR0020273, AFIN 04-00106

You don't often get email from kmoore@siloamsprings.com. [Learn why this is important](#)

Mr. Healey,

Thank you for reaching out with the concerns discussed in your letter. We will begin preparing a Corrective Action Plan and would like to meet with you to discuss the reported issues. We have several improvement projects already in the design or bid phase that should alleviate the issues at specific areas of the plant referred to in the letter. Would you please provide the reports of the overflows mentioned in the Notice of Non-Compliance for our review? I would like to come to our meeting prepared with the overflows expected to be addressed by the improvements we already have scheduled. I am currently available Monday or Wednesday of next week if either of those dates works for you.

Also, please note that Steve Gorszczyk is no longer with the city. Anthony Brown is the cognizant official for the plant, so no paperwork should be needed, but please update your system to include me on emails in the future where Steve would have been included.

Thank you,

Kevin Moore, PE
Public Works Director
City of Siloam Springs
1000 E Ashley St. / P.O. Box 80
Siloam Springs, AR 72761
(479) 238-0935

From: Richard Healey (adpce.ad) <Richard.Healey@arkansas.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 9:41 AM
To: Allan Gilbert <agilbert@siloamsprings.com>
Cc: Steven Gorszczyk <sgorszczyk@siloamsprings.com>; Anthony Brown <abrown@siloamsprings.com>; Stacie Wassell (adpce.ad) <Stacie.Wassell@arkansas.gov>; Joe Martin (adpce.ad) <Joe.M.Martin@arkansas.gov>; Jessica Sears (adpce.ad) <Jessica.Sears@arkansas.gov>; Jason Bolenbaugh (adpce.ad) <Jason.Bolenbaugh@arkansas.gov>; Tiana Touns (adpce.ad) <Tiana.Touns@arkansas.gov>
Subject: _EXTERNAL_Notice of Non-Compliance, City of Siloam Springs, NPDES Permit AR0020273, AFIN 04-00106

Good morning Mr. Gilbert:
Please see the attached Notice of Non-Compliance to the City of Siloam Springs.

Please respond to this email to verify that you have received it.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thanks

Richard C. Healey | Enforcement Branch Manager
Division of Environmental Quality | Office of Water Quality
5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118
t: 501-682-0640 e: Richard.Healey@arkansas.gov



ARKANSAS
ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT

This message is from an EXTERNAL source. Please consider CAREFULLY before clicking any links